Morehead State University Student Government Association

2020-2021

Meeting Minutes

February 24, 2021

Call to Order

• **Emily Wiley** called to order the weekly meeting of the MSU Student Government Association Senate at 6:30pm on 10/13 in ADUC 222 (WebEx).

Dr. Morgan Guest Speaker

- Please try to promote Morehead State University on your social media. Encourage your friends to apply here and your fellow students to stay here. Hopefully things will be better moving forward as far as our strict guidelines are concerned. Our number of covid cases have stayed relatively low and we hope to keep it that way. Keep up the great work.

Roll Call

• **Cassidy Holt** conducted a roll call.

Approval of Previous Meeting's Minutes

Motion: Connor Tilford

Second: Chloe Martsiller

Minutes Approved

Executive Reports

• President (Emily Wiley)

- → I have pushed for Spring visitation lenience in the past, but they are still monitoring this and will be updating us as they go.
- \rightarrow Transcript vouchers are being printed and those will come out March
- $\rightarrow~$ Bones and flags are being ordered.
- $\rightarrow~$ Tshirts will be in around 2 weeks from now.
- → I am advocating for taking away fall break and adding it into spring semester to have four days off before finals, meaning the thursday and friday before finals week would be our break.
- $\rightarrow\,$ Talked to CHS about the funding SGA has given to students without insurance to pay for the Copay. That account is still going great.

- $\rightarrow\,$ Ethan and I have a meeting with Fuzzy duck on Monday to talk about a partnership with them.
- → Commencement: Friday I met with Dr Morgan and Dr Russel and commencement is going to be in person, as of right now in Jane Stadium. Each student will be given the option of two tickets to give to family members or friends. (930, 12, and 2 o'clock ceremonies) If weather becomes an issue we will move to the AAC.
- → There was a question about why the university is okay with students coming from low income areas without access to computers being required to take lockdown browser exams. We are trying to get together a program where students can check out laptops.
- $\rightarrow\,$ If you are considering running for Exec, please make sure you are involved with SGA.
- Executive Vice President (Bryce Ward)
 - → Emily and I have talked about doing something for facilities maybe like cookies or something for their hard work.
- V.P. of Administration (Cassidy Holt)
 - → My committee changed our meeting times to Tuesday at 7pm, so we met last night, and we are working on some infographics for MSU and a few other projects.
 - → Thank you, Ethan and Shannon, for getting that budget put together and sent out today. After looking at the budget, Student Life does only have \$10 left, so we will most likely be requesting more funds in the near future.
- V.P. of Finance (Ethan Wells)
 - \rightarrow I updated the budget. A lot of payments show up as pending since the purchases have not went through yet.
 - V.P. of Public Relations (Emma Li Matthews)
 - $\rightarrow~$ Shirts are coming in less than 2 weeks.
 - $\rightarrow\,$ My committee did not meet the last 2 weeks.
 - \rightarrow We are meeting after this and will discuss promotional items to buy.
- V.P. of Campus Involvement (Kassidy Clatworthy)
 - \rightarrow My committee has not met in 2 weeks, but will meet to night.

Committee Reports

- Student life: We are working on infographics for UPD, parking, and facilities. The committee is still looking to the book buy back group. Safety walk April 8th at 730om.
- Funding and awards: Changed meet times to Thursday at 3.
- Public relations: We are waiting for t-shirts to roll in.
- Campus involvement: No report, we are meeting tonight.
- Craft Academy: Working on changing course requirements.

Ad hoc reports:

- Con and bylaws:
- Title IX: We are working on an infographic on what title IX is.
- Diversity and Inclusion: We scheduled a meeting last week, however it was canceled due to snow.
- Website:
- Feminine products project:
- PPE project:

Advisor Report (Shannon Colvin)

- I wanted to let all of you know that I am retiring in June, please do not freak out or stress. My position will be filled with someone who will fulfill their duties well.
- We are working on buying the skeletons, but my card is a corporate card, so I can only spend so much at once.

Old Business

New Business

Open Floor

Connor Tilford: There is mold growing behind the social distancing signs.

-Elissa Craig: I will reach out and get them taken down in Andrews and talk to other RA's.

Connor Tilford: Flashing light in the parking lot is still doing its thing.

-Camryn Jury: Emily reported it on Monday, so it should be fixed soon.

Connor Tilford: When they plowed at space science center, they made a big pile of snow, so when walking you think there is a sidewalk there but there is not, and I stepped where I thought was sidewalk and it was just snow and stepped in the sewer drain.

-Kassidy Clatworthy: In front of East Mignon where the cars park, people could not move their cars backwards because the ice was built up from where they pilled.

BRING THESE UP IN EMAIL TO EMILY AFTER MEETING.

Connor Tilford: I would like for facilities to try to work with ADUC and see if we could get some space to recycle cardboard, like Amazon or Walmart boxes.

Connor Tilford: I went to Louisville and all their students were given SGA masks. They said Louisville and then SGA as well on the masks.

Connor Tilford: I talked to Emily about getting in touch with Conferences and Event surfaces to maybe do a sound system on the second floor with all of the food in the Student Center.

Announcements

- Emily: Lets hopefully put together a chalk sidewalk team for the event
 - The rally is Friday, please sign up!
- Connor Tilford: Election committee has 7 people on it, and I am the chair of the committee. Within the next one or two or three weeks you will see signups come out. Please encourage everyone you think would be good to sign up.
- Ethan Wells: Basketball game tomorrow night, double header, come by and see us!
- Elissa Craig: I am an RA and we are looking for new applicants, if you have any questions please let me know.
- Presley Boyer: Upward bounds is looking for RA's as well
- Connor Tilford: CAB has an event tomorrow, I am giving away puzzles, please attend.

Adjournment

• Frank Greene adjourned the meeting at 7:41pm.

Motion: Connor Tilford

Second: Morgan Johnson

Minutes submitted by: Cassidy Holt

Minutes approved by: MSU 2020-2021 SGA Senate



Morehead State University's Student Government Association is located in the Adron Doran University Center Suite 222

> Have questions about our minutes? Please E-mail Emily Wiley at <u>eswiley@moreheadstate.edu</u>